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October 25, 2010

Henry E. Payne

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
OSHA Training Institute

2020 S. Arlington Heights Road

Arlington Heights, IL 60005-4102

Via fax to: 847.297.4874

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) # 621346 Request Follow-Up

Dear Mr. Payne:

I am writing to follow-up on our September 17th FOIA Request on the Susan Harwood
Grants, addressed to OSHA. Our last contact with you on this FOIA was a fax dated
September 30, 2010, retracting an earlier letter dated September 28th.

To date, our original request has not been fulfilled. We are interested in learning what
the status of this request is.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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Mark A. Wohlschlegel II



